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From: Office
To: Mehan, Rish (LBB)
Subject: Re: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192
Date: 12 December 2024 14:09:44
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png
Ranu 2024-1678 19-11-2024 Proposed.pdf
Ranu 2024-1678 Existing 30-09-2024.pdf


** Warning External Email **
Dear Rish,


Please find attached the renumbered drawings. 


Kind regards,
Kristina Oseckyte
Tel No: 020 8441 4947
Email: office@tcpltd.net
Town & Country Planning Ltd


From: Mehan, Rish (LBB) <Rish.Mehan@Barnet.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Office <office@tcpltd.net>
Subject: RE: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192
 
Dear Kristina
 
I hope you are well
 
Regarding your application, I have noticed that both the existing and proposed drawings
have the same drawing number
 
Please can this be rectified
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Kind Regards
Rish
 
From: Office <office@tcpltd.net> 
Sent: 11 December 2024 14:09
To: Mehan, Rish (LBB) <Rish.Mehan@Barnet.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192


 
** Warning External Email **


Dear Rish,


 
Please find attached the existing drawings and the CIL form as per your request.


 


Kind regards,
Kristina Oseckyte
Tel No: 020 8441 4947
Email: office@tcpltd.net
Town & Country Planning Ltd


 


From: Rish.Mehan@barnet.gov.uk <Rish.Mehan@barnet.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 4:00 PM
To: Office <office@tcpltd.net>
Subject: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192
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Dear Sir/Madam,
Please see letter attached in connection with your recent planning application.
Kind regards
Planning Vetting and Registration Unit


This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the individual to whom it is
addressed. It may contain sensitive or confidential material and should be handled
accordingly. However, it is recognised that, as an intended recipient of this email, you may
wish to share it with those who have a legitimate interest in the contents.


If you have received this email in error and you are not the intended recipient you must not
disclose, distribute, copy or print any of the information contained or attached within it, all
copies must be deleted from your system. Please notify the sender immediately.


Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email
may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability can be
accepted, and you should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening
any documents.


Please note: Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations
2004.


This message has been scanned by Exchange Online Protection.
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